
From: Naranjo, Mark
To: "Jennifer Knowlton"; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Maurice Foye; Honea, Tammy; Mann, Ryan
Subject: RE: Concho SRO State Com #13H Work Plan * 30-015-37427 * 2RP-4313
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:13:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you. 
 
Mark Naranjo
Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax
New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson
Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org
 
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message
 

From: Jennifer Knowlton [mailto:jknowlton@hrlcomp.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Maurice Foye <mfoye@hrlcomp.com>; Honea, Tammy
<thonea@slo.state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Concho SRO State Com #13H Work Plan * 30-015-37427 * 2RP-4313
 
Mr. Naranjo:
 
I have attached a revised work plan that includes a revegetation plan.
 
Jennifer Knowlton, PE  |  Regional Manager Permian Basin
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.
    
main  970.243.3271  |  mobile  505-238-3588
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |  
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Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as
authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information.
Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
 

From: Naranjo, Mark [mailto:MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>; Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Maurice Foye <mfoye@hrlcomp.com>; Honea, Tammy
<thonea@slo.state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Concho SRO State Com #13H Work Plan * 30-015-37427 * 2RP-4313
 
The NMSLO approves this work plan pending any other requirements from NMOCD.  Please submit a
revelation plan to the NMSLO at your earliest convince.
 
Mark Naranjo
Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax
New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson
Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org
 
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message
 

From: Jennifer Knowlton [mailto:jknowlton@hrlcomp.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Maurice Foye <mfoye@hrlcomp.com>
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Subject: Concho SRO State Com #13H Work Plan * 30-015-37427 * 2RP-4313
 
Ms. Weaver/Mr. Naranjo,
 
On behalf on COG Operating, I have attached a work plan for the SRO State Com #13H for your
consideration.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer Knowlton, PE  |  Regional Manager Permian Basin
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.
    
main  970.243.3271  |  mobile  505-238-3588
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |  
 

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as
authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information.
Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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